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RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS #3 
November 14, 2017 

 
Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  
The below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFP as 
published.   
 
 

1.  Since American Health Care is based in California (although we are a national company 
who works in 48 states), I’m assuming we should check the non-resident, resident state 
option. Is this correct?  There isn’t any additional information in the RFP where it address 
if we need to register to get an Oregon Business Registry Number.  Can you clarify if we 
need to get an Oregon Business Registry Number in order to participate in this bid? 

 Answer: We cannot advise you on what to fill out in regards to responding to this 
Request for Proposals. For additional information in regards to an Oregon Business 
Registry Number please visit the below website for the Oregon Secretary of State.  

http://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/default.aspx   

2.  Can you clarify what UDS is?  

Answer: Additional information on Uniform Data Systems (UDS) can be located at:  

https://bphc.hrsa.gov/datareporting/reporting/index.html  
 
3. We are requesting additional clarification on the two Medicaid carve-in questions: 

• Section 3.3, question 12 
• Section 5.3, question 4 

a.  Does the third party administrator need to send the Managed Medicaid Retroactive 
Claims file to the State of Oregon and copy Clackamas County or will the ability to 
retrieve the file from the third party administrator’s software be sufficient?  In other 
words, instead of the third party administrator pushing the file out, the file can be 
viewed/retrieved at any given time by Clackamas County. 

http://sos.oregon.gov/business/pages/default.aspx
https://bphc.hrsa.gov/datareporting/reporting/index.html
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b. Also, does the Managed Medicaid Retroactive Claims file need to be in the format 
specified on the following Oregon Health Authority link: 

http://www.oregon.gov/OHA/HSD/OHP/Tools/340B%20Claims%20File%20Instructions
%20and%20Design.pdf 

 

Answer:  

a. Either process would be accepted by Clackamas County, but please specify in your 
proposal which process you will be utilizing.  

b. Yes that is correct. 

 
 

End of Clarifying Questions 
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